

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Brett Thorpe

Associate | Phoenix | Dallas

Tel. 602.382.6237

[bthorpe@swlaw.com](mailto:bthorpe@swlaw.com)

## Main Bio

Brett Thorpe's practice is focused in corporate and securities. He primarily advises public entities on SEC regulations, NYSE and Nasdaq listing rules, and public mergers. He has also advised on venture capital financing and real estate syndication deals. Brett has also worked on various pro bono matters including nonprofit LLC formation and board training, landlord/tenant law housing crisis center, and the election law response center.

## Education

- Duke University School of Law, (J.D., 2019)
  - Katherine R. and Robinson O. Everett Scholar
  - Duke Law Journal, Staff Editor
- Brigham Young University (B.A., English Literature, 2016)

## Representative Presentations & Publications

- "[The SEC's Rulemaking Agenda: ESG](#)," Author, Snell & Wilmer Corporate Communicator Newsletter (Summer 2021)
- "[Cryptocurrency: Tombstones on the Road to Regulatory Clarity](#)," Author, Snell & Wilmer Corporate Communicator Newsletter (Spring 2021)

## Previous Professional Experience

- Thompson & Knight
  - Corporate Associate (2019-2020)
  - Summer Associate (2018)
- Utah Supreme Court, Intern, Justice Christine M. Durham (2017)
- Utah Attorney General, Intern, Civil Appeals Division (2017)
- Brigham Young University, Writing Tutor (2015-2016)
- Center for Women and Children in Crisis, Crisis Team Member (2013-2015)
- Rocky Mountain Hospice, Volunteer Coordinator (2013-2014)

## Bar Admissions

- Arizona
- Texas

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of Arizona